
 
 
From: West1 [mailto:West1@pins.gsi.gov.uk]  
Sent: 06 March 2017 10:57 

To: Planning Enquiries 

Subject: 3157903 - Wheatsheaf Inn, Bromyard Road, Whitbourne 

 

Planning Dept 
 

The Inspector has asked to me contact you regarding some additional information 
required for the case file. 

 
1) Adopted version of the Neighbourhood Dev Plan  

 

2) The appeal submissions refer to application DCN041826F dated 25/05/2004 
relating to an access and hard standing area for the pub.  Please can you 

forward me a copy of the permission and accompanying plan to show where 
the access and hardstanding was approved. 
 

If you could email these documents to me at your earliest convenience, it would be 
appreciated. 

 
Kind regards 

 
Dan 
 
Dan Cardy 
Planning Casework 

Room 3P, Kite Wing  
Temple Quay House, 2 The Square  

Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN 

 West1@pins.gsi.gov.uk 

 0303 444 5252 

Please consider the environment.  Do you really need to print this email? 

 
 

********************************************************************** 

 

Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning 

Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 

lawful purposes. 

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 

solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If 

you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. 

 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by 

Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses. 
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